(Requestor's Name)

{Address}

(Address)

{City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] Pckur  [Jwar D.MAIL

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number}

Cenrtified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Office Use Only

AN

700188267467

12’

E. DENNARD

fe—




Page 1 of'1

Malave, Erin

From: Rikki Cook [rcook@premierrealtysolutions.com]
Sent:  Friday, November 19, 2010 10:21 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Ricky L. Stokes & Associates, Inc.

Please change the Principal end Mailing Address for Ricky L. Stokes & Associates, Inc. Document
P02000108406

—
Old Address: 5100 5. Cleveland Ave, Suite 318 PMB 321, Fort Myers, FL 33907

New Address: 13300-56 5. Cleveland Ave, #607, Fort Myers, FL 33907

Thanks,

Rikki Cook

Premier Realty Solutions
8200 College Parkway
Suite 202
239-466-2886

1 239-728-2886 Fax

www.PremierRecl’rySoIuTions.com .

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

UNAUTHORIZED INTERCEPTION IS PROHIBITED BY FEDERAL LAW Electronic Communication Privacy Act of 1986 U.S.C. 2701
(a) and 2702(a)

The contents of this transmission mey contain informatien that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from
disclosure. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. Tf you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby ratified that
any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by telephone (or by reply e-mail) and delete this message. This message is protected by Constitutional Rights and
applicable legal privileges. Al information contained herein has been secured from sources deemed to te reliable, but Rikki S Cook makes no
iepresentations or warranties, expressed or implied, as to the accuracy of the information. References to finances and measurements are
approxirnate. Recipient bears all nsk for any inaccuracies and must verify any and all information and conducl their own dug diligence relating 10 data,
information, entittements and governmental approvals. This message. including any and al attachments, 1s confidential and may be privileged If you
have recewved it by mislake please notify the sender by return e-mail and deiete this message from your system, Any unauthonzed use of
dissgmination of this message in whale or in pariis strictly prohibted  Please note that e-mails are susceptible 10 change  Sender Rikki S Cook shall
not be diable for the improper or Incomplete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage
to your systeim Senaer Rikk S Cook does not guarantze that the integnty of this communication has been mainained, that data has been allered
from ihe sender Rikii 5. Cook onginal ransmission or that this communicalion is free of viruses, interceptions or interference,
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